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Dr. Joseph M. Hendrie
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguardsi

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:

Zighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the infornation of the Committee:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
A:i3

TIII CLntTD EL2CIC ILLCII'IATI? G COMPA';Y

(Davis-3 esse Nuclear Power Station)

The Toledo Edisen Company letter dated September 11, 1970,
transmitting Anend:nent !;o.11 to license application, con-
sisting of responses to catters noted in the August 20, 1970
report of the Advisory Committee on Reacter Safeguards to
Chairman Seaborg.

i

Sincerely,

b t

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated
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